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Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: FW: 140502 1AR-NAN0914 Notice of Application and Commencement of Technical Review

Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Jun 10, 2014 at 4:42 PM
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

On Tue, Jun 10, 2014 at 4:37 PM, Christopher Tickner <ctickner@nunavut.ca> wrote:

As discussed.

 

Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP

Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission

P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0

Phone: (867) 983-4634

Fax: (867) 983-4626

Website: www.nunavut.ca

 

From: Christopher Tickner 
Sent: May-02-14 2:38 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; Johan Skoglund
Cc: Brian Aglukark; info@nirb.ca; 'Johan.Skoglund@nyrstar.com'
Subject: 140502 1AR-NAN0914 Notice of Application and Commencement of Technical Review

 

Good afternoon Ms. Beaulieu,

 

Re: 140502 1AR-NAN0914 Notice of Application and Commencement of Technical Review

 

Thank you for your email.

 

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the materials on the NWB ftp site related to the above noted amendment request and has
determined that the proposed amendments do not change the scope of the originally reviewed project to an extent that would warrant a further
review by the NPC at this time.

 

I have attached the terms agreed to as part of the applicable conformity determination which must form part of any authorisation, permit and/or
licence issued for this project proposal.

 

Please ensure that any change in the scope of the project is forwarded to our office for further review.

 

I have copied the Nunavut Impact Review Board with this email for their information.

 

Please contact me should you have any questions.

 

Sincerely,

mailto:ctickner@nunavut.ca
tel:%28867%29%20983-4634
tel:%28867%29%20983-4626
http://www.nunavut.ca/
mailto:info@nirb.ca
mailto:Johan.Skoglund@nyrstar.com
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

 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: May-02-14 11:07 AM
To: Johan Skoglund
Cc: Licensing Department
Subject: 140502 1AR-NAN0914 Notice of Application and Commencement of Technical Review

 

Please see attached regarding the Notice of Application and Commencement of the Technical Review for the Nanisivik Project.

 

Interested parties are requested to make representation to the Nunavut Water Board no later than 4:00 pm MST on June 2, 2014.

 

Interested parties are also asked to provide comments to the Board with respect to where the technical meeting and pre-hearing conference should be held and
the form it should take, i.e. in person, via teleconference, or in writing.

 

Regards, 

tel:%28867%29%20983-4634
tel:%28867%29%20983-4626
http://www.nunavut.ca/
mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca

